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Date Subject Message

02/02/15 PDF Files All PDF files are Fillable PDF Forms. You have to download the file to your computer, fill out the form, save
the form, and upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

If a signature is required you have to fill out the form, print the form, sign the form, scan the form, and
upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? La Porte

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? TX

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?
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15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 5
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 7

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states Texas
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) Louisiana

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Kingdom Security is a trusted
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit provider for high-quality electronic
750 characters.) security products and services

throughout Texas and Louisiana.
We specialize in the integration of
security systems for commercial
applications for business of all sizes.
We offer best of breed systems that
are nonproprietary and that have
open software platform architecture.
This approach to designing security
systems enables a smooth path to
adding other electronic security
devices should this ever be desired.
Kingdom Security solutions are
designed to be robust and long
lasting with 100% reliable service
24/7 should this ever be needed.
Our new remotely manageable
systems provide the peace of mind
you need to easily keep track of the
security for your business. Kingdom
Security is constantly keeping
up-to-date with the local, state, and
federal security trends and
regulations, you do not have to.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Shawn Sharp

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Managing Member

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email ShawnS@kingdomsecurity.org

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-6663

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-2744

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (713) 545-3752

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Oscar Garces

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Operations Manager

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Ogarces@kingdomsecurity.org

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-6663

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-2744

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx
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33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Shawn Sharp

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email Orders@kingdomsecurity.org

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-6663

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Shawn Sharp

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Orders@kingdomsecurity.org

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (281) 479-6663

40 Company Website Company Website www.KingdomSecurity.org

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 430 North 11th st

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City La Porte

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State TX

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77571

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS access control, cctv, rs2, DSX,
database about your company that TIPS website users alarm, avigilon, salient system,
might search. Words may be product names, assa, salto, cloud access control,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the harmany, v.2, Managed Access
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST control, Wireless access, wifi
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: access, bosch, Kingdom Cloud,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) security, camears, manged access

control, video monitoring, burglar

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number;

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Kingdom Security LLC

PO Box 1189

La Porte

TX

77572

(281)479-6663

{281)479-2744

ShawnS@KingdomSecurity.org

Shawn Sharp

Managing Member

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Baytown PD Baytown Police Department TX Rodney Sellers 281-420-6645

College of the Mainland Texas City TX Ton LeVick Jr 409-933-8344

Beaumont Reserve fleet Beaumont TX Lisa McClain 409-722-3433

Enterprise Products Houston TX Chris Brouduer 210-875-7670

Texas Brine Houston TX Hubert Breaux 281-808-1532



KINGDOM SECURITY, LLC
PO Box 1189

La Porte, TX 77571

(281) 479-6663

 Fax (281) 479-2744

www.KingdomSecurity.org

Commercial & Industrial Security Integrators

Kingdom Security, LLC



KINGDOM SECURITY 
Kingdom Security specializes in commercial and industrial security technologies. We apply ourselves in all 

phases of the electronic security system such as access control, closed circuit television, gate operators, 

intercom and public address systems, burglar and fire systems, TWIC and biometric access, high security 

locking systems, training on new and existing systems, product demonstrations on current and future 

technologies and security system integration.

Over the years we have gained a reputation for high quality systems and excellent customer service. No 

matter what your security needs are, rest assured that our experts can design and build a security system to 

meet your expectations.

For more information, please contact your Kingdom Security sales professional.  Our trained experts are 

ready to respond to your needs 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Access Control attends your 
employees, buildings or assets by giving authorized 
people access to certain areas - and keeping other 
out.  Keeping your company running like a well-oiled 
machine is crucial, and access control helps achieve 
this goal during working hours - and even after.  We 
can install an all-inclusive portfolio of access and 
identification-related applications and solutions that 
can help any size of business maintain operational 
efficiency and reduce costs, while providing the best 
security for their facilities and properties.

•	 Easy to Use

•	 Mobile Alert Compatible

•	 Networkable

•	 Reduce Costs with Time and 
Attendance Functions

Burglar Alarms monitor your property 
even after the last employee, customer, or vendor 
goes home.  This idea is central for the security 
of your staff and property alike.  They monitor the 
perimeter and interior of your property and prevent 
unwanted intruders from entering.  Burglar alarms 
also provide an early warning from intrusion.  From 
simple, one-panel options, to more intricate multi-
panel options, we will work with you to develop a 
system for your property, no matter how unique.

•	 24/7 Monitoring

•	 Cellular Backup Options

•	 Deter Criminals

•	 Easy to Use System

•	 Smart Phone Compatible

Kingdom Security

Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/KingdomSec

Follow us on Twitter: twitter.com/KingdomSec

www.kingdomsecurity.org

CCTV , or “surveillance cameras,” help 
end users detect, recognize, and identify.  These 
cameras come in handy as useful resources, as 
they record events in real-time.  We install camera 
systems that integrate with your access control, 
burglar alarm, or smart phone that range form 
small concealed units to explosion-proof grade.

•	 Deter Theft

•	 Increase Productivity and Sales

•	 Minimize Liability

•	 Remote Viewing

•	 Smart Phone Compatible

Use smart phone QR code scanner here


